Ciccone, John

From: Govt Requests <GovtRequests@primowater.com>

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 11:48 AM

To: Ciccone, John

Cc: Farmerie, Randy; Sinclair, Cheryl (P.G.)

Subject: [External] RE: PA DEP scheduled water delivery location contact request
Attachments: 22371047 .pdf; 22371057.pdf; 22371061.pdf; 22371105.pdf; 22371071.pdf;

22371073.pdf; 22371079.pdf; 22371065.pdf

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from unknown sources. To
report suspicious email, forward the message as an attachment to CWOPA_SPAM@pa.gov.

Good morning John,
Thank you for contacting us via email.

We have attached the delivery calendars for each location, as well as listed below the quantity of bottles being delivered
initially at each. Each location is also receiving a hot and cold water dispenser for rent. For any further questions, feel
free to contact us via phone at the number listed in the signature below.

e 22371047 — 16 bottles
e 22371057 — 10 bottles
22371061 — 16 bottles
22371105 - 10 bottles
22371071 - 10 bottles
22371073 — 10 bottles
e 22371079 — 16 bottles
e 22371065 —10 bottles

Thank you for your continued business. Please let us know if we can be of further assistance. We can be reached
at 855-726-1126 or govirequests@primowater.com and are available Monday - Friday 8:00am-7:00pm EST.

Sincerely,

Maggie W.

Key Customer Care Representative
Primo Waters of North America

P: (855)726-1126

F: (678) 460-3604

E: govtrequests@primowater.com

From: Ciccone, John <jciccone@pa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 9:33 AM

To: Key <key@primowater.com>; Govt Requests <GovtRequests@primowater.com>
Cc: Farmerie, Randy <rfarmerie@pa.gov>; Sinclair, Cheryl (P.G.) <csinclair@pa.gov>
Subject: PA DEP scheduled water delivery location contact request

Good morning,



The PA DEP has a contract set up for the following location numbers:

e 22371047
e 22371057
e 22371061
e 22371105
e 22371071
e 22371073
e 22371079
e 22371065

| spoke with a Primo Water representative this morning and was told that we could request that Primo Water contact
each of these locations in order to discuss the water delivery logistics, delivery date, schedule, etc.

I'd like to request that Primo contact these locations so that the locations are made aware of the delivery please.
Thank you,

John Ciccone (he/his/him) | Geoscience Trainee
Department of Environmental Protection

Bureau of Environmental Cleanup and Brownfields
Northcentral Regional Office

208 W. Third Street, Suite 101 | Williamsport, PA 17701
Phone: 570.321.6594 | Fax: 570.327.3420
www.dep.pa.gov




